Julie Berube

From: Julie Berube

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 12:24 PM
To: VPATEL18

Subject: RE: Pre-Engineering Club Meeting

From: VPATEL18 <vpatell8@aum.edu>
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 12:09 PM
Subject: Pre-Engineering Club Meeting

Hello Pre-Engineering majors,

The club will be having a meeting tomorrow on:

Friday September 12" at 1:30 to 3:00 (realistic time span)
070GH (down the back staircase or elevator and to the right)
There will be food and drinks.

Since out first meeting, a member proposed a new project to add to our current two.
Current Projects:

¢ Fixed wing to bio-inspired morphing wing aircraft.
e Camera and servo/stepper motor controlled Rubik's Cube solving machine.
e Proposed: scale motorized high capacity (high weight load capacity) double draw bridge.

In the meeting we will talk about the new project proposal, and start organizing our different projects.
There is no knowledge of engineering needed, and the club is open to any major (bring other majors who
seem interested if you want).

If you wish to participate in a current project or propose your own, come and take a look.

Thanks,

Viraj Patel

Mathematics and Pre-Engineering
vpatell8@aum.edu

Auburn University at Montgomery




